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Riverd,‘Maribel

From: Kelli Feeney [Kelli@smalleynco.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 10:40 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: haroldmichaels88@aol.com

Subject: Adddress Change

I am writing with an address change for Harold Michaels Autos, Inc. Document number PO5000163398. The physical
address is as follows:

5014 Forsythe Commerce Road
Building 1, Suite 3
Orlando, FL 32807

The mailing address remains the same. Thank you
Kelli Feeney, CPB

Smalley & Company, P.L.

1517 E Hillcrest Street

Orlando, FL 32803

Tel: 407-897-2277

Become a Fan of The Accounting Office of Smalley and Company, P.L.. on Facebook. Follow us on
Twitter at www twitter.com/smalleynco

The information contained in this electronic mail, is for the sole use of the individual to whom it is
addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure
under the applicable laws of The State of Florida and the United States. If the reader of this
communication is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent for delivering the
communication to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution
or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error
please notify the sender immediately by telephone. Thank you.
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